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Barbara Robertson

From: Avery Rhijnsburger [Avery.Rhijnsburger@enbridge.com]
Sent: February 28, 2006 10:15 AM

To: Barbara Robertson

Cc: Siddhartha Singh

Subject: Enbridge Review of Enrol IG

Attachments: EnbridgeComments-EnrolTransactionSetiGDRAFTv1.1dh.xls

Hi Barb,

Enbridge has reviewed the Enrol IG and provided comments for suggested changes in the left-most column for consideration by
the group. They are mostly field length changes.

| have added 4 reject reasons relating to Turnback also in the left-most column.

A. Rhijnsburger

Mgr. Business Systems, Strategic and Key Accounts
Tel. 416-495-6326

Fax: 416-495-5657

E-mail: avery.rhijnsburger@enbridge.com
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